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April 21, 2010

341 Main Strect North
Suite 206

Brampton, Ontaric
L6X 3C7

Dear Mr. Pitman:

Re: Land Use Permit #N2008C0010
Type of Operation: Mining (Exploration)
Location: Nowleye Lake Area, Kivallig, NU NTS 065K

Final plans for the captioned operation were received in this office on March 24, 2010,

Proper assessment of land use fees is contingent upon verification of your final plan submission,
cornpleted in conjunction with the final inspection.

At that time you will be notified by our Land Use Inspector should additional clean-up and/or
restorative measures be required. ,

Smmwk

Joseph Monteith
Land Operations Clerk

ce: Manager, Field Operarions
RMO - Kivallig RMO
CIDMS # 398459

Canadi



Goplerud, Penne

From: Paul Pitman [pwpconsulting@belinet.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 1:18 PM
To: Joseph.Monteith@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Ce: Goplerud, Penne

Subject: Bugs property Ur Energy

Joseph Monteith
Lands Operations Clerk, INAC

Dear Mr. Monteith,

Thank you for your phone call the other week and I apologize for having been away
from the office and not getting back to you. However, I am glad I didn't as I
just received today notification from Karen Costello (see below) that that a
field inspection by Kevin Robertson has been completed and that the Bugs site has
been approved for closure. Kevin apparently took several photos and will include
them in his report. Once I receive this report I will forward immediately to you.

You may consider this formal notification that you may close both the 2007 and
2008 LUP.

Yours most sincerely,

Paul

PAUL W. PITMAN, P.Geo.
V.P. Exploration, Ur-Energy
*

341 Main St. N. Suite 206,

Brampton, ON Canada, L6X 3C7

Office: (905) 456-5436 (905) 456-7180 Fax
Cell: (416) 705-3421

Email: pwpconsulting@bellnet.ca

Skype: pwpconsulting

————— Original Message—----

From: Karen Costellco [mailto:Karen.Costello@inac#ainc.gc.cal
Sent: September-~10-08 2:33 PM

To: pwpconsulting@bellnet.ca

Cc: Kevin Robertson

Subject: Bugs property Ur Energy

Paul.

Thank you for your call about recent INAC inspections of the Bugs project.
Please contact Kevin Robertson, INAC's Resource Management Officer who conducted
an inspection of your site this past summer.

I spoke with Kevin yesterday and he is busy compiling his inspection findings
from this past season. Kevin will be in touch with permit holders once he
completes his inspection reports.



I stopped by the site and observed the 2008 core was nicely stacked at the
site. I noted all tents, fuel, and garbage had been removed.

Regards,
Karen

Karen D. Costello, P.Geol.

Acting Manager & District Geologist
Mineral Resources

INAC - Nunavut Regional Office
Building 918, P.O. BOX 100

Tgaluit, Nunavut XO0A OHO

Phone (867) 975-4569

Fax (867) 975-4276
karen.costello@inac.gc.ca




